Xiamen Padmate Technology Co.,LTD

Add: RM 201,Huli Park No.37,Industrial Zone,Tong'an District,Xiamen,China
TEL: 0592-5919800  FAX: 0592-5915300

E-Mail: wxq@padmate.cn

FCC ID label placement

To whom it may concern,

We, Xiamen Padmate Technology Co.,LTD, FCC ID: 2AJEO-T5PLUS,hereby submits justification for placing the
FCC ID label to Charging Case.According to the FCC Regulation and Guidence(KDB Publication 784748 D01
VvO9RO01) allows for the FCC to be removed to Charging Case if the device is Unquestionably too small for the
FCC ID label to be printed.

The measurement of Earphone: Length (15.5mm)*Width (18.0mm)*High (28mm), The label width 49.5mm,
Referring to the above quote,as the Earphone are too small for the FCC ID label to be printed, so the FCC ID label
will be moved to the Charging Case. Below photo will show the detail:

Earphone
Label

ﬁ— 49.50mm—ﬁ

FCC ID:2AJEO-T5PLUS

FCC ID label will be moved from Earphone to the Charging Case

Sincerely Yours,
Signature: Amy VN
Print name: Amy Weng

Title: Manager
Date:2019.07.02



